

# Renata Woods

Thibodaux, LA 70301

[renata.woods07@gmail.com](mailto:renata.woods07@gmail.com)

+1 985 414 0070

Knowledgeable RN with emergency department, long-term care and emergency medical service experience looking for career growth in the nursing field. I have over ten years in the clinical setting caring for the ill and injured. I possess exceptional patient assessment skills and have been documenting using electronic medical records for nearly ten years.

## Work Experience

---

### **Emergency Department RN**

Ochsner St. Anne - Raceland, LA

November 2021 to Present

- Respond to emergency situations by triaging and assessing the needs of patients in a fast-paced work environment
- Monitor medical interventions, determine the effectiveness of treatment plans, and modify the plan of care to reflect the patient's conditions
- Communicate with providers, nurses, and support staff to determine treatment plans for patients
- Administer medications, monitor vital signs, and assess for change in patient conditions while maintaining excellent customer service and professionalism

### **Emergency Department RN**

Thibodaux Regional Medical Center - Thibodaux, LA

June 2018 to April 2022

- Respond to emergency situations by triaging and assessing the needs of patients in a fast-paced work environment
- Monitor medical interventions, determine the effectiveness of treatment plans, and modify the plan of care to reflect the patient's conditions
- Communicate with providers, nurses, and support staff to determine treatment plans for patients
- Administer medications, monitor vital signs, and assess for change in patient conditions while maintaining excellent customer service and professionalism

### **Assistant Director of Nursing**

The Oaks of Houma - Houma, LA

October 2020 to November 2021

- Supervise and evaluate nursing activities in a long-term care setting
- Assist in the resolution of conflicts between employees
- Oversee implementation of outstanding patient care and diffuse escalating situations with patients and family members
- Manage multi-line phone system and respond to necessary questions regarding policies and procedures
- Create staff schedules, manage staff requests, and coordinate effective staff schedules to meet the needs of facility census

## **Wound Care RN**

Audubon Health and Rehab - Thibodaux, LA  
September 2019 to October 2020

- Provide wound care to geriatric residents in a long-term care facility
- Contact family members with updates on patient's plan of care and address questions and concerns
- Discuss plan of care with physicians, nurses, and support staff
- Educate residents and families on proper wound care and infection control and discuss how to take preventative measures to decrease wound occurrence.

## **Emergency Department Nurse Tech**

Thibodaux Regional Medical Center - Thibodaux, LA  
December 2017 to June 2018

- Assist nurses with patient care
- Assess vitals and communicate with nurses regarding findings
- Perform blood draws, help with basic needs and hygiene of patients, and assist with mobilizing patients within the hospital
- Assist in various invasive procedures

## **Paramedic**

Acadian Ambulance Service - Houma, LA  
December 2012 to June 2018

- Provide highly skilled emergency prehospital care to sick or injured patients while using critical thinking skills
- Triage patients and determine necessary medical interventions in a fast-paced environment
- Manage patient conditions while transporting critically ill patients to and from facilities

## **EMT**

Acadian Ambulance Service - Houma, LA  
June 2009 to December 2012

- Assist paramedics in providing prehospital care to patients
- Triage and determine basic care for patients
- Transport patients to necessary facilities

## Education

---

### **Master's in Business Administration**

University of Louisiana at Lafayette - Lafayette, LA  
August 2021

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Nicholls State University  
May 2018

### **Certification**

South Louisiana Community College  
December 2012

## **Certification**

South Louisiana Community College

May 2009

## Skills

---

- EMT Experience
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Caregiving
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Epic

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**RN License**

**PALS Certification**

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**CPR Certification**